Greg Fisher

From: MToigo@hako.com

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 4:41 AM

To: fisher.g@minutemanintl.com

Subject: WG: FW: Apex 58

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; IMG_09441.jpg; IMG_09301_

1478050652582.3gp; Lever Hopper.jpg

Greg,
sorry for late answering, but | had to check this in the production. There are no engineering instructiones about this
"hook". It is more or less knowledge of the workers at the assembly line.

There are two pssibilities to adjust the lenghst of the lever and with this the position of the "hook". The joint Pos.11 is fixed
in a hole in the bracket at the machine frame (not shown in the picture, but | mean the thread where the shim Pos.10 is
shown). In the braket are totaly 3 holes. So you may find a better mountig position. Secondly you can extent the thread of
the mounting at the joint (to Pos.13).

If the problem is not the lenghst, if it is the hight where the "hook" is stopping. You can change this by shortening the
thread at the second Pos.11 (the one at the hook).

Freundliche Grii3e / Best Regards
Markus Toigo

Hako GmbH
Kundendienst/Service (KUD)

Hamburger Stral3e 209-239
D-23843 Bad Oldesloe

Tel.: 04531 806-397
Fax: 04531 806-484
eMail: mtoigo@hako.com

Internet: http://www.hako.com
————— Weitergeleitet von Markus Toigo/Hako-W erke/Hako am 14.11.2016 11:34 -----

Von: Markus Toigo/Hako-W erke/Hako

An: Stephan Bern/Hako-W erke/Hako@Hako
Datum: 08.11.2016 08:20

Betreff: WG: FW: Apex 58

Stephan,
kennst Du so etwas?
Gibt es da eine Einstellvorschrift?

Freundliche Grii3e / Best Regards

Markus Toigo

Hako GmbH
Kundendienst/Service (KUD)



Hamburger Stral3e 209-239
D-23843 Bad Oldesloe

Tel.: 04531 806-397
Fax: 04531 806-484
eMail: mtoigo@hako.com

Internet: http://www.hako.com
————— Weitergeleitet von Markus Toigo/Hako-W erke/Hako am 08.11.2016 08:25 -----

Von: "Greg Fisher" <fisher.g@minutemanintl.com>
An: <MToigo@hako.com>

Datum: 07.11.2016 23:42

Betreff: FW: Apex 58

Markus,

Hopper dump door won't lock in place. User has to push latch a little for it to lock. New unit, right off the
skid. Is there an adjustment for this?

Please advise.
Thanks,

Greg Fisher

Technical Support Specialist
Minuteman International

14N845 US Rt.20,Pingree Grove,IL 60140
Office 800-323-9420 x-2500 Option #3
Fax: 800-422-6933

Parts Manuals are available

at http://manuals.minutemanintl.net/

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and/or confidential information intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you

From: Eric Schmidt [mailto:schmidt.e@powerboss.com]
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 3:31 PM

To: Greg Fisher <fisher.g@minutemanintl.com>
Subject: Apex 58

Adjustment to lock Hopper in?



Eric Schmidt
714-348-3764

Western Regional Manager
PowerBoss

14N845 US HWY 20
Pingree Grove, IL 60140
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